

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Graham, Lois \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: DRAFT residential sampling protocol for DHHS EBL investigations
Date: Monday, November 09, 2015 2:16:00 PM

Got it. I added the second sentence to the 32CC instruction also.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Graham, Lois (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DRAFT residential sampling protocol for DHHS EBL investigations

In step 6 Item number 5

At the end of the sentence perhaps add: "or shutting off the fixture"

Then add a second sentence to the effect of:

Do not fill the bottle completely full, a small amount of headspace will allow for acidification at the laboratory.

Thanks!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Graham, Lois (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: DRAFT residential sampling protocol for DHHS EBL investigations

Comments?

I'd like to send this to DHHS and to EPA by the end of the day if there are no objections.

